

## DR. ALPNA BHATIA

---

Phone: (720) 609-7071

Email: Alpna.Bhatia@colorado.edu

Zoom (<https://cuboulder.zoom.us/my/alpnabhatia>)

Ph.D. Economics with 20+ years of teaching experience, 10+ years in developing and teaching online classes. Works with and mentors a diverse student body. Independent, self-driven working style. Uses new and innovative technology in online classes. Experienced across multiple learning management systems.

### Experience

- **Instructor, Dept. of Economics, University of Colorado-Boulder** Aug 2019- present  
Responsible for developing and teaching Intermediate Macroeconomics and a fully Hybrid Principles of Microeconomics course using flipped classroom principles. In Summer 2020 worked on redesign of Econ 4111 (Money & Banking), taught 2 courses with 180 students, and worked on developing online group work strategies. Supervised two graduate students in online classroom techniques, cohort building, and management. Strong and highly positive student evaluations.
- **Instructor, Dept. of Economics, University of Colorado-Denver** Aug 2007- Jul 2019  
Responsible for developing and teaching online courses. Developed and taught courses at all levels including 3000 and 4000 level, primarily Economics of Race and Gender, and Economics of Development. Performance consistently rated "Above Expectations." Strong and highly positive student evaluations.
- **Visiting Instructor, SDM College, Ujire, India** 2009 - 2011  
Responsible for developing coursework that would help students get comfortable with using technology and working in English. Mentored students for whom English is the third language. Held pedagogical evaluation and teaching skills workshop for schoolteachers. Worked with Depts of Commerce, Social Work, and Journalism.
- **Instructor, Sewall RAP, University of Colorado-Boulder** 2006 - 2007
- **Instructor, Economics, University of Colorado-Denver** 2006 - 2007
- **GPTI, Economics, University Colorado-Boulder** 1996 – 2005

### Education

- **Ph.D. Economics**, University of Colorado-Boulder 2006  
Specialization: Development Economics, Labor Economics, and Public Economics
- **MA, Economics**, University of Colorado-Boulder 1997
- **BA, Liberal Arts**. Illinois Wesleyan University 1995

### Professional Development

- Presented at **COLTT**, Aug 2020
- Active participant in Online Teaching Conferences.
- Completed trainings in Cidi-Labs, and Canvas Gradebook Management, and Post-It in 2019
- Certificate in **Effective college Instruction** by America College and University Educators (**ACUE**) 2019
- 8-week Online Skills Mastery(**OSM**) course focused on the fundamentals of online course development
- Certificate in Myths and Theories in Online development

## DR. ALPNA BHATIA

---

- Webinars on “Using Flipgrid,” “Don’t be a video drongo,” “TechSmith Relay,” “Zoom Basics”
- Participated in Ally course Pilot to evaluate accessibility issues in online courses
- Comfortable in multiple learning management systems: Canvas, Blackboard, Google Classroom, Quizlet, and Moodle

### **Leadership & Volunteer Work**

- Part of Inclusive Communities of Practice, CU Boulder
  - Volunteer with Indian Association of the Rockies, Longmont for cultural events
  - Volunteer with Flagstaff Academy, English Language Lab for ESL learners.
  - Volunteer with Our House.
-